

iTrusChina

构建信任 · 传递信任



天威诚信 鉴证数据来源

iTrusChina verification data source

MI-JF-04-06



北京天威诚信电子商务服务有限公司

生效日期：2024年3月31日

Effective date: March 31, 2024

北京天威诚信电子商务服务有限公司

总部电话：010-50947500 / 4006-555-883

总部地址：北京市海淀区上地八街7号院4号楼4层

目 录

1. 数据来源-注册文件及编码 Registration documents and codes.....	2
1.1 营业执照 Business license.....	2
1.2 统一社会信用代码证书 Unified Social Credit Code Certificate.....	2
1.3 事业单位法人证书 Institution legal person certificate.....	2
1.4 境外商业登记证查询 Overseas Business Registration Certificate.....	2
1.5 组织英文名称查询 Subject's English name query.....	3
2.1 国家信息 Country information.....	3
2.2 省/市/区信息 Province/City/District Information.....	3
3. EV 注册信息披露 EV Certificates Registration Agency Disclosure.....	3
3.1 Subject: serialNumber	3
3.2 subject: jurisdictionLocalityName	4
3.3 subject: jurisdictionStateOrProvinceName	5
3.4 subject: jursidictionCountryName	6



文件编制/修订记录 Version Description

版本号 Version	编制/修订说明 Main Revision Description	编制/修订人 Reviser	审核人 Auditor	批准人 Approver	生效日期 Effective Date
E/0	根据 CABF Ballot30 的要求形成版本。 This version was formed according to the requirements of CABF Ballot30.	吴萌萌、郑玉恬	张政	杨柳	2020.10.1
E/1	修订部门信息 Revised department information	吴萌萌	朱超	朱超	2021.03.16
F/0	修订 Revised	朱晓影	朱超	朱超	2022.3.31
F/1	修订 Revised	朱晓影	朱超	朱超	2022.8.3
F/2	修订 Revised	朱晓影	朱超	朱超	2023.3.31
F/3	修订 Revised	朱晓影	朱超	朱超	2024.3.31

本文档列出了天威诚信使用的鉴证可信数据源以及 EV 证书注册信息接收的内容和格式,

当本文档使用的信息有新增, 变更或删除时, 天威诚信将进行文档修改和版本更新, 并在完成文档的公开披露后使用。

This document lists the data sources of authentic verification data and accepted values for EV SSL certificate registration information which iTrusChina will use.

If any additions, modifications, and/or removals from this lists, iTrusChina will revise this document with a new version number, and use the new version after this document is publicly disclosed.



1. 数据来源-注册文件及编码 Registration documents and codes

1.1 营业执照 Business license

数据来源：国家企业信用信息公示系统

Data source: National Enterprise Credit Information Publicity System

查询网址 URL: <http://www.gsxt.gov.cn/index.html>

<https://www.qcc.com/> (企查查)

1.2 统一社会信用代码证书 Unified Social Credit Code Certificate

数据来源：全国组织机构代码统一社会信用代码数据服务中心

Data source: China Organization Data Service

查询网址 URL: <https://www.cods.org.cn/>

1.3 事业单位法人证书 Institution legal person certificate

数据来源：机关赋码和事业单位登记管理网

Authority Assignment and Business Unit Registration Management Network

查询网址 URL: <http://www.gjsy.gov.cn/sydwfrxxcx/>

1.4 境外商业登记证查询 Overseas Business Registration Certificate

数据来源：公司註冊處 (香港)

Data source: Companies Registry (Hong Kong)

查询网址 URL: <https://www.mobile-cr.gov.hk/mob/index.jsp> (香港)



1.5 组织英文名称查询 Subject's English name query

数据来源：邓白氏

Data source: Dun & Bradstreet

查询网址 URL: <http://www.dnb.com/>

2. 数据来源-国家/省/市/区 Country/Province/City/District

2.1 国家信息 Country information

数据来源：ISO3166-1, ISO 标准国家代码

Data source: ISO3166-1, ISO standard country code

查询网址 URL: <https://www.iso.org/obp/ui/#search>

2.2 省/市/区信息 Province/City/District Information

数据来源：民政部公布的最新行政区划

Data source: the latest administrative divisions announced by the Ministry of Civil

Affairs

查询网址 URL: <http://xzqh.mca.gov.cn/map>

3. EV 注册信息披露 EV Certificates Registration Agency Disclosure

3.1 Subject: serialNumber

(OID: 2.5.4.5)

内容： 在中国大陆，一般情况下本字段为统一社会信用代码。



对中国香港用户，本字段为香港政府公司注册处公司编号。

格式： 统一社会信用代码用 18 位阿拉伯数字或大写英文字母表示。

香港公司编号用 7 位阿拉伯数字或大写英文字母表示。

数据来源：全国组织机构代码统一社会信用代码数据服务中心

公司注册处综合信息系统 (ICRIS) (香港)

Content: In mainland China, this field is generally the unified social credit code.

For users in Hong Kong, China, this field is the company registry number of the Hong Kong Government Companies Registry.

Format: The unified social credit code is represented by 18 Arabic numerals or uppercase English letters.

The Hong Kong company registry number is represented by 7-digit Arabic numerals or uppercase English letters.

Data source: Data Service Center for Unified Social Credit Code of National Organizations

Integrated Companies Registry Information System (ICRIS) (Hong Kong)

查询网址 URL: <https://www.cods.org.cn/>

<https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/>

3.2 subject: jurisdictionLocalityName

(OID: 1.3.6.1.4.1.311.60.2.1.1)

内容： 本字段为企业/组织机构的注册管辖城市（对于直辖市，本字段为城市或区县）。

格式： 城市或区县中文名称



数据来源：民政部公布的最新行政区划

Content: This field is the jurisdiction of the city where the company/organization is registered (for municipalities directly under the Central Government, this field is the city or district).

Format: Chinese name of city or district

Data source: the latest administrative divisions announced by the Ministry of Civil Affairs

查询网址 URL: <http://xzqh.mca.gov.cn/map>

3.3 subject: jurisdictionStateOrProvinceName

(OID: 1.3.6.1.4.1.311.60.2.1.2)

内容： 本字段为企业/组织机构的注册管辖省份或直辖市。

格式： 省份或直辖市中文名称

数据来源：民政部公布的最新行政区划

Content: This field is the jurisdiction of the province/province-level municipality where the company/organization is registered

Format: Chinese name of province/province-level municipality

Data source: the latest administrative divisions announced by the Ministry of Civil Affairs

查询网址 URL: <http://xzqh.mca.gov.cn/map>



3.4 subject: jurisdictionCountryName

(OID: 1.3.6.1.4.1.311.60.2.1.3)

内容： 本字段为企业/组织机构的注册地所在国家代码。

格式： 2 位英文大写字母

数据来源： ISO3166-1, ISO 标准国家代码

Content: This field is the country code where the company/organization is registered.

Format: 2 English capital letters

Data source: ISO3166-1, ISO standard country code

查询网址 URL: <https://www.iso.org/obp/ui/#search>